
Subawards.com CAYUSE https://cayuse.subawards.com No* Anyone No No No No
NCURA www.ncura.edu/members/

FEDERAL

Many Agencies and/or Misc. federal
US Treasury ASAP.gov ASAP.gov Yes IO; PA IO; PA PA Yes Must log in ever

60 days to keep
account active

Username and password person
specific; After 90 days of inactivity, a
login will expire.

Must have access to this site to draw down money
from the US Treasury for DOE awards

BIDS Combating Terrorism
Technical Support Office
(CTTSO) Broad Agency
Announcement (BAA)
Information Delivery System
(BIDS)

https://www.bids.tswg.gov/ No IO, SP, PI System allows
anyone to
register and
submit

Yes System allows anyone to register
and submit

The primary mission of CTTSO is to conduct rapid
research, development, and prototyping for the
National Inter-Agency Research and Development
(R&D) Program. CTTSO is soliciting proposals in
specific mission areas as identified on this web site
and as published in Federal Business Opportunities
(www.fedbizopps.gov).

Central Contract Registry www.bpn.gov/ccr Yes IO Yes Institutional Institution must be registered here in order to
conduct business with the government. Release
updates can be found at: https://www.bpn.
gov/ReleaseNotes/

Clinicaltrials.gov http://clinicaltrials.gov/ Yes IO, SP, PI SP and PI PI prepares
submission and
forwards to SP
for approval and
posting

No Institution must be registered; PI
registers and adds affiliation for the
institution

Organizations or clinical investigators with primary
responsibility for initiating and conducting clinical
trials may submit trial data to ClinicalTrials.gov
using the Protocol Registration System (PRS). A
trial must be approved by a human subject review
board and must conform to the regulations of the
appropriate national health authorities, in order to
be registered. For more information visit the http:
//prsinfo.clinicaltrials.gov);                      U.S.
Public Law 110-85 (FDAAA): The Food and Drug
Administration Amendments Act of 2007 was
passed on September 27, 2007. The law requires
mandatory registration and results reporting for
certain clinical trials of drugs, biologics, and
devices.

Federal Demonstration
Partnership (FDP)

http://www.thefdp.org/index.html The Federal Demonstration Partnership is a
cooperative initiative among 10 federal agencies
and 120 institutional recipients of federal funds for
Phase V.

FFATA subaward reporting
system

Federal Funding
Accountability and
Transparency Act Subaward
Reporting System

https://www.fsrs.gov/ Yes SP, possibly IO SP, possibly IO SP No Yes Yes Password must be between 10 and
14 characters and must contain 2 of
each of the following: Lower case
letter, upper case letter, number,
special character (i.e. !, %,^)

Items from the FAQs to consider when deciding
whether to have one institutional acccount or
mulitple accounts: Q. Can my company register
under one (1) email to be used by the entire
organization? A. Yes. Although we do not
recommend it, if an organization has a centralized
reporting structure where multiple people need
access to the same account to coordinate and
submit FFATA sub-award reports, a
company/organization may register in FSRS under
one (1) e-mail address associated to their prime
awardee DUNS to be used by their entire
organization, if they so choose. Q. How can I
delete an account for someone who no longer
works for my company/organization? A. Awardees
are not able to delete accounts. Contact the
Federal Service Desk at www.fsd.gov to have the
account disabled. Q. The person who used to do
our reports is no longer with our company. What
will happen to all of our data and will we be able
to access any previous data? A. If the person is no
longer with your company, the data can be
migrated to another user’s account. Contact the
Federal Service Desk at www.fsd.gov and use the
“Ask A Question” or “Live Chat” feature to request
that they migrate the data. Q. Can Awardees who
are registered under the same DUNS number see
each others’ reports? A. NO, they will have the
ability to see that the report has been submitted
within the “FFATA Reports” list (there will be a
dash in the left column), but they will not be able
to review or edit the reports submitted by other
individuals within their company.

Grants.gov Grants.gov http://www.grants.gov Yes IO, SP, PI IO and possibly
SP and DSA

IO, SP, DSA Yes Security
certificates must
be renewed every
3 (?) years

Institutional.  PIs do not need to be
registered in the system; only those
with submission permission.

Support: email: support@grants.gov; HelpDesk:
800-518-4726.  Blog: http://grants-gov.blogspot.
com/

Password must be changed every 90
days; Password rules: Must be
alphanumeric, Contain at least 1
uppercase, Contain 1 lower case
letter, Contain at least 8 characters,
Cannot be the same as the previous
3 passwords

Grants.gov test site (S2S)
submissions

http://at07web.grants.gov/ Yes SP/IO Yes Security
certificates must
be renewed every
3 (?) years

FedConnect (for DOE
projects)

https://www.fedconnect.
net/FedConnect/

SP anyone with
access

Yes Yes Username and password are person
specific; password expires in 60
days.  Password must be a minimum
of 8 charactersincluding one number,
one letter, and one of the following
characters: !  *  +   ,   -  /  :  '    ?
&   _  (  )  `  #  $   %

FedConnect is an online marketplace where
federal agencies post opportunities and make
awards via the web., Sponsors include DOE.  PIs
who are given access to the system also have
access to submit proposals and pull awards down
from the system.

Timestamp

Sponsor Name/ Agency System Name URL Institutional
Registration

Users Who must
Register?

Who does the
sponsor allow to
submit -- SP or

PI?

Site Function:
Proposal

submissions/
Admin/ Etc.

Award Mgmt Annual
Reporting

Capabilities

Renewal Login info Misc. Notes Sponsor
Name/
Agency

Type of
additional
information

Misc.
Notes



Federalreporting.gov https://www.federalreporting.
gov/federalreporting/home.do

PA SP PA Yes FederalReporting.gov is the central government-
wide data collection system for Federal Agencies
and Recipients of Federal awards under Section
1512 of the Recovery Act. Recipients will access
FederalReporting.gov in order to fulfill their
reporting obligations. Federal Agencies, Prime
Recipients and Sub Recipients are required to
submit data on a quarterly basis for grants, loans,
and federally awarded contracts under the
Recovery Act.
Through FederalReporting.gov recipients and
Federal Agencies will have the ability to: Register
for the site and manage their account(s); Submit
reports; View and comment on reports (if the user
represents a Federal Agency or Prime Recipient);
Update or correct reports when appropriate.

Office of Research Integrity http://ori.dhhs.gov/ Yes IO Compliance Yes Institutional Submission of annual Report on Scientific
Misconduct

IO password assigned by ORI and
does not have to be changed.

OHRP/IRB registrations Yes Yes Institutional Must be renewed every 3 years

OHRP/FWAs Yes IO Yes Institutional Must be renewed every 3 years
Online Representations &
Certifications Application

ORCA https://orca.bpn.gov/login.aspx Yes SP IO IO Compliance/Reps &
Certs

No No Yes

OLAW Yes Compliance Yes
USDA Yes Compliance Yes
BSF (US - Israel Binational
Science Foundation

BSF Home Page http://www.bsf.org.
il/public/homepage/homepage.asp
or http://www.bsf.org.
il/electronicsubmission/ or http:
//www.bsf.org.il/bsfpublic/

No PI, DSA Yes No No No

NSA
National Security
Agency (NSA)

NSA ARC https://www.nsaarc.net/Index Yes No No No No

NSF
FastLane FastLane http://www.fastlane.nsf.

gov
IO, SP, PI PI - Thru OR for

most, but some
programs allow
self-registration;
IO must also
register

IO or DSA Yes Yes Username and password are person
specific

FastLane is an interactive real-time system used
to conduct NSF business over the Internet. Email:
fastlane@nsf.gov; Availability: 1-800-437-7408;
Help Desk: 800- 673-6188; NSF alerts: http:
//www.nsfalert.com/

Research.gov – use with NSF
and USDA proposals

Research.gov NSF: use NSF user name and
password

Led by the NSF, Research.gov improves customer
service for the research community by increasing
access to information and services while
streamlining and standardizing business processes
amongst partner agencies.

USDA: Create account: Level 2
Access provides access to portals
and applications and also provides
the ability to conduct official
electronic business transactions with
the USDA via the Internet. You must
have a valid email address to
register for an account with Level 2
Access. Create a customer profile,
User ID, password and respond to a
confirmation email within seven (7)
days. In addition, you must visit the
nearest USDA Service Center in
person and prove your identity with
a current State Driver's License,
State Photo ID, US Passport or US
Military ID.
o  Once you create a User ID, it
cannot be changed.
o  Your first and last names must be
entered exactly as they appear on
the government-issued photo ID you
will be taking to the Service Center
to prove your identity.
o  Create a password that you will
remember.
o  You must respond to the
confirmation email before going to
the Service Center, or the Service
Center employee will not be able to
activate your account.
Approximately one hour after your
Level 2 Access has been activated by
the USDA Service Center employee,
you will have the ability to conduct
official electronic business
transactions with the USDA.

Nucear Energy University Programs

Nucear Energy
University Programs

NEUP https://secureportal.inl.gov No PI Yes (pre) No No No

Sandia National Laboratories
Sandia National
Laboratories

iSupplier http://www.sandia.gov/bus-
ops/scm/getting-
started/registration/registration.
html

Yes SP No No No No

DHHS
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HRSA – E-Grants https://grants.hrsa.
gov/webexternal/home.asp

PI – can choose
own role in
system

IO through
grants.gov, PI in
the HRSA EHB

Yes (each user has unique name &
password)

Currently, a ‘proposal’ (which is little more than a
cover page) is submitted through Grants.gov.
After it is received at HRSA, the PI will receive the
proposal number and instructions for how to view
the record in the HRSA EHB. The actual grant is
then uploaded there.

https://grants.hrsa.
gov/webexternal/egrants.asp or
https://grants.hrsa.
gov/webexternal/home.asp

OR registers -
each person
individually

Note that while changing your
password your new password cannot
be identical to any of your previous 5
passwords.

The PI must grant the institutional official access
to the proposal or the IO cannot see it in the
system.

Email:   CallCenter@hrsa.gov
Help: (877) 464-4772

Password requirements: Length
between 8 and 20 characters, At
least one lower case alphabet (a-z),
At least one upper case alphabet (A-
Z), At least one number (0-9), At
least one special character (for
example ~,!,@,#,*)

Note: There is currently not a way to move the
primary institutional official’s registration to
another IO. Therefore, if the primary IO left, there
would not be a way to grant financial access to the
various proposals.

HRSA- CPMS/UPR:
Comprehensive Performance
Management System and
Uniform Progress Report
(post-award)

CPMS/UPR    https://performance.
hrsa.gov/bhpr/cpmsupr

PI registers self;
SP does not have
to register

SP and PI Yes Yes Each user has unique name &
password

Email:  hrsagac@hrsa.gov; Help:  (877)-464-
HRSA (4772)

(allow grantees to enter, validate,
review and submit data

Needs
“registration
code” from HRSA
to register

If PI initiates app
and has selected
AO role he can
submit. Hard
copy w/signature
must also be
submitted

Password is case-sensitive

iEdison https://s-edison.info.nih.
gov/iEdison/

SP registers and
enters invention
data

Login: each user has own

NIH ERA Commons http://commons.era.nih.gov IO, PI, SP, PA, DSA PI, IO, SP, PA,
DSA

IO, DSA Yes Yes Username and password are person
specific

Email: commons@od.nih.gov; Help Desk: (866)
504-9552

NIH Commons Demo SO/PI: https://commonsdemo.era.nih.
gov/commons-demo/

NIH Loan Repayment Program http://www.lrp.nih.gov/ IO, PI IO, PI IO, DSA yes

SAMHSA - CSAT GPRA https://www.samhsa-gpra.
samhsa.gov/

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration’s (SAMHSA) data entry and
reporting site for the following activities:
* Center for Substance Abuse Treatment’s (CSAT)
Discretionary Services and Best Practices grants
o Data entry, reporting, grant documentation such
as tools and codebooks, and general information.
*  The CSAT web site is the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) data entry
and reporting system for use by its Discretionary
Services and Best Practices grantees, and
SAMHSA/CSAT staff.

(Tech Transfer) Latest
Release Notes 2.29.08

(to report inventions from
research funded by any of  20
federal agencies)

Tech Transfer

Dept of Agriculture  (USDA)

NIFA (fka CSREES) Grants.gov     http://www.grants.
gov/

institutional

USDA eAuthetication http://broadbandusa.sc.egov.
usda.gov/index.htm

The portal for applying for ARRA funds.

USDA, see also FedConnect

CIA
ARCnet https://arc.westfields.net Each has own.  Password needs to be

at least 8 characters, include upper-
lower case and a special character.

DoC - Department of Commerce
Commerce, Dept of Grants.gov      http://www.grants.

gov/
institutional

DoD - Department of Defense
Defense, Dept of Grants.gov          http://www.

grants.gov/
institutional CDMRP is use for pre-proposals, etc.; Grants.gov

is used for full submissions

AwardWeb AwardWeb - expedites the receipt
of awards by recipients

Self in response
to award email

Each has own login info

http://www.onr.navy.
mil/awardweb/
PKI certificate needed

AdminWeb (post-award only) AdminWeb Contact is Diana
Nichols-Gilchrist,
Procurement
Analyst,
University
Business Affairs

Each has own login info Helps performers of federal research awards close
out awards that will soon expire or have already
expired

https://onronline.onr.navy.
mil/pls/adminweb/adminweb.
adminweb

nichold@onr.
navy.mil

Email:  ics@onr.navy.mil Voice  Mail 703-
696-2573

Help:  http://www.onr.navy.
mil/adminweb/

CDMRP -Congressionally
Directed Medical Research
Programs

eReceipt Online Proposal
Submission

https://cdmrp.org/index.cfm;
Email: help-proposals-
cdmrp@cdmrp.org

PI registers self;
OR is registered
by system when
PI enters contact
info

institutional; NOTE:  Contract
Representative = authorized
institutional official

For DOD pre-application (LOI) submissions,
program announcements and forms; Full
application submitted through grants.gov

Help:  (301) 682-5507
Contractor Manpower
Reporting System (ARMY)

https://cmra.army.mil
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DSO BAA – Defense Sciences
Office Broad Agency
Announcements [Defense
Advanced Research Projects
Agency (DARPA DSO]

T-FIMS (Technical-Financial
information Management
System)

https://dsobaa.sainc.com/ or
https://www.tfims.darpa.
mil/baa/baalist.asp   https://www.
tfims.darpa.mil/tfims/login.asp

No SP, PI Note: Institution
should register
first, but there is
nothing to keep
an investigator
from registering
and having the
institution
registration under
his/her login.

No No Yes No

Submission instructions:
https://dsobaa.sainc.
com/submissions/Instructions.
aspx

DOD- National Warheads and
Energetics Consortium
(NEWC)

Bids https://bids.acqcenter.
com/NWEC-DOTC/Bids.nsf/Start?
ReadForm

?

DOD SBIR/STTR Department of Defense Small
Business Innovation Research

http://www.dodsbir.net/ (main
site, for solicitations and
instructions); http://www.dodsbir.
net/submission/SignIn.asp for
submissions

SP SP Yes Institutional

DTRA (Defense Threat
Reduction Agency) BAA
submissions

http://www.dtra.mil/; submission
site: https://www.dtrasubmission.
net

OR registers, not
PI

Yes User locates institution, then enters
password

The mission of the Defense Threat Reduction
Agency is to safeguard America and its allies from
weapons of mass destruction (chemical, biological,
radiological, nuclear and high yield explosives) by
providing capabilities to reduce, eliminate and
counter the threat, and mitigate its effects.

Note: Institution
should register
first, but there is
nothing to keep
an investigator
from registering
and having the
institution
registration under
his/her login.

There is not a second option for the
investigator to also register and gain
access to the proposal information.
Either the institutional registration
login will have to given to the
investigator to access the
appropriate information or the
central office must monitor and
distribute.

DTRA solicits proposals for its requirements
through the Federal Business Opportunities
(FedBizOpps) and the DoD Small Business
Innovative Research (SBIR) Program websites.

Electronic Document Access
(EDA)

http://eda.ogden.disa.mil/ The Electronic Document Access (EDA) program is
one of the Business Transformation Agency (BTA)
Sourcing Environment programs. EDA supports
the goals of the BTA to simplify and standardize
the methods that DoD uses to interact with
commercial and government suppliers in the
acquisition of catalog, stock, as well as made-to-
order and engineer-to-order goods and services
initiatives to increase the application of Electronic
Business/Electronic Commerce (EB/EC) across the
Department of Defense (DoD). The EDA is a web-
based system that provides secure online access,
storage, and retrieval of contracts, contract
modifications, Government Bills of Lading (GBLs),
DFAS Transactions for Others (E110), vouchers,
and Contract Deficiency Reports to authorized
users throughout the DoD. EDA provides for the
online creation of Contract Deficiency Reports
(CDRs) and the CDR Workflow.

eSRS (Electronic
Subcontracting Reporting
System) for contractors

https://esrs.symplicity.com/index? Department of Defense organizations that handle
unclassified contracts will use eSRS in October
2008. Classified contract reporting should still be
done through your government contracting
official.

HSARPA – BIDS see DHS

IBOP - Interactive Business
Opportunities Page (Army)

Interactive Business
Opportunities Page

https://abop.monmouth.army.mil/ Army contracts; CALL 732-427-1663, 410-417-
0030 FOR HELP

Joint IED Defeat Organization BIDS https://bids.acqcenter.
com/JIEDDO/Portal.nsf/Start?
ReadForm

No DSA, PI Yes No No No

National Security Science and
Engineering Faculty
Fellowships (NSSEFF)

http://nsseff.ida.org/index.html The DoD, Office of the Director, Defense Research
and Engineering (DDR&E) has established the
National Security Science and Engineering Faculty
Fellowships (NSSEFF) program. The Air Force
Office of Scientific Research (AFOSR) manages the
NSSEFF program for DDR&E. The program
provides extensive, long-term financial support to
distinguished university faculty and staff scientists
and engineers to conduct unclassified, basic
research on topics of interest to DoD. An
additional program goal is to foster long-term
relationships between the science and engineering
faculty program fellows and the DoD.
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NRO - National
Reconnaissance Office (part of
Air Force)

Director’s Innovation Initiative https://dii.westfields.net/index.
cfm

Offerors must
register to submit
a proposal. Once
registered, the
offeror is sent a
userid and
password that
allows access to
the submission
area. Same
whether proposal
is CLASSIFIED or
UNCLASSIFIED.
Anyone who has
userid and
password has
unrestricted
access to
whatever
proposals have
been submitted
using that userid
and password

Each has own login info Click on Current Solicitation > BAA for US
Industry/Academia. Then Submit/Edit Proposal;
Changed from ProposalWeb to Grants.gov in late
2004

ONR - Office of Naval
Research

SPAWAR https://e-commerce.sscno.nmci.
navy.mil/

No Pis PI is registered by
self

Yes No No No Username and password has expired
due to lack of use.

http://enterprise.spawar.navy.mil/ OR must also
register

Password must be changed every 60
days, cannot be reset, and if
forgotten, your account is purged
and you have to start over.

United States Army Medical
Research Acquisition Activity
(USAMRAA)

http://www.usamraa.army.mil/ LOIs submitted
various ways, e.
g., for BAA, PI
registers and
submits pre-
proposal; IO
submits full
proposal through
Grants.gov

Yes

US Department of the Navy ONR AdminWeb https://onronline.onr.navy.
mil/pls/adminweb/adminweb.
adminweb

Yes SP No No Yes Yes

US Department of the Navy ONR AwardWeb https://services.onr.navy.mil/ Yes SP No Yes No Yes

US Department of the Navy NECO (Navy Electronic
Commerce Online)

https://www.neco.navy.mil/ No SP No No No No

DoE - Department of Education
Education, Dept of e-GRANTS / e-Application http://e-grants.ed.

gov/egWelcome.asp
PI is registered by
self; OR must also
register

Username/Password are person-
specific

E-grants is an online application port for
Department of Education. Certain grant
application are not offered through Grants.gov,
but E-grants
Password expires after 90 days
Uses manager assign privilege system ; Email:
edcaps.user@ed.gov; HelpDesk:  1-888-336-8930
888-677-7849, ext 533

Americorps – Americorps – uses e-Grants
ACE program hhttps://egrants.cns.

gov/espan/main/login.jsp
e-Reports allows grantees to
submit annual reports

e-Reports

http://e-grants.ed.gov/e-
rep/erHome.asp

e-Administration e-Administration Project Directors can edit their grant awards
http://e-grants.ed.gov/e-
Admin/amHome.asp

emaps emaps.ed.gov Yes SP, PI No No Yes No
Fulbright DDRA www.ieps-iris.org.
Institute of Education
Sciences

https://ies.constellagroup.com/ or
http://ies.ed.gov/funding/

PI is registered by
self

yes -  After the PI
says application
is ready for
submission, the
AO reviews and
submits it

OR submits LOI only, proposals submitted via
Grants.gov

HelpDesk:  301-493-0006 OR must also
register

Email:  https://ies.constellagroup.
com/index.cfm?
fuseaction=helpdesk.helpmain

International Education
Programs Service (IEPS)
office of the Department of
Education (USED)

www.eelias.org  (reporting) Evaluation of Exchange, Language, and
International Area Studies (EELIAS) system for
data input and evaluationof the Title VI/F-H and to
provide IEPS with an archive of performance data
and reports on programs and from individual
grantees.

DoE - Department of Energy
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Energy, Dept of Industry Interactive Procurement
System (IIPS); http://e-center.
doe.gov; see also https://www.
fedconnect.net/FedConnect/

PI is registered by
self

OR must upload
pdf files from PI

The e-center is the DOE's web site for information
on doing business with the Department of Energy,
including viewing current business opportunities,
registering to submit proposals, and obtaining
information and guidance on the acquisition and
financial assistance award process.

OR must also
register

DOE grant proposals are submitted through
grants.gov; Email: helpdesk@pr.doe.gov; Phn:
800-683-0751

DOE ARPA https://arpa-e-foa.energy.
gov/login.aspx; http://arpa-e.
energy.gov/

ARPA - Advanced Research Projects Agency

DOE EERE (Energy Efficiency &
Renewable Energy)

https://www.eere-pmc.energy.
gov/SubmitReports.aspx

No SP, PI No No Yes No

DOE E-Link (Energy Link) https://www.osti.gov/elink/241-3.
jsp

No SP, PI No No Yes No

DHS – Dept of Homeland Security

HSARPA – http://www.hsarpasbir.
com/startproposals.asp

PI registers self No, attach PDF
file

Yes Department of Homeland Security Science and
Technology Directorate

Homeland Security Advanced
Research Projects Agency

https://baa.st.dhs.gov/  ? OR registered as
one person

US Department of Homeland
Security

DNDO Bids Program https://dndobids.dhs.gov Yes SP, DSA Yes - White Paper No No No

FEMA Fire prevention e-GRANTS / e-Application www.firegrantsupport.com No SP Yes No No No

HSARPA – BIDS system BIDS – Broad Agency
announcement Site

Yes Yes

TSWG - Technology Support
Working Group
http://www.bids.tswg.gov

HUD
Housing & Urban
Development, Dept of

Using Grants.gov

DoI – Dept of Interior
Bureau of Land Management Using Grants. gov

Dept. of Interior IDEAS EC
Doc. System

http://ideasec.nbc.gov/j2ee/login.
jsp

Yes Interior Department Electronic Acquisition System
- Electronic Commerce

Joint Fire Science Program JFSP http://www.firescience.gov/index.
cfm

No DSA, PI Yes Yes No No

US Fish & Wildlife Service None at this time.
For the nontribal portion, only
State agencies with primary
responsibility for fish and wildlife
may submit proposals. Other
agencies, organizations or
individuals may partner with or
serve as a subgrantee of that fish
and wildlife agency.

US Geological Survey Using Grants.gov

DoJ – Dept of Justice
Office of Justice Programs (GMS)  Grants Management

System   https://grants.ojp.usdoj.
gov/index.html

PI and OR Yes Password must be at least 8
characters long.  Your password
must contain at least three of the
following four types of characters:
English uppercase, English
lowercase, numeric, special, It must
not contain significant portions of
your user ID or full name

Was told by help desk that any
new submissions through Grants.
gov will be given a new account

US Department of Justice Cops on Line https://www.cops.usdoj.gov Yes SP, IO Yes No Yes No

DoL - Department of Labor
Labor, Dept of Using Grants.gov
US Dept of Labor DOL Grantee Reporting

System
http://www.etareports.doleta.gov Yes SP No No Yes No

DoS - Department of State
State, Dept of No system yet, keep checking

http://exchanges.state.
gov/education/grantsdiv/

EPA - Environmental Protection Agency
Environmental Protection
Agency

Using Grants.gov

Great Lakes Restoration
Intiative

http://greatlakesrestoration.
us/login.php

No PIs PI PI Yes No No No

IMLS - Institute for Museum and Library Services
Institute for Museum and
Library Services

No system yet, keep checking

http://www.imls.
gov/grants/appl/index.htm

NASA
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NASA – National Aeronautics
and Space Admin

NSPIRES   http://nspires.nasaprs.
com/external/

PI & all personnel
or project.
However, all
persoonel
approved by IO
will have the right
to be PI in the
system. A person
can be added to
the system, but
not accepted by
the IO and will
still be on the
proposal.

Yes Must submit as AOR Supporting research in science and technology is
an important part of NASA's overall mission. NASA
solicits this research through the release of
various research announcements in a wide range
of science and technology disciplines. NASA uses a
peer review process to evaluate and select
research proposals submitted in response to these
research announcements. Researchers can help
NASA achieve national research objectives by
submitting research proposals and conducting
awarded research. This site facilitates the search
for NASA research opportunities.

And OR staff Username & password are person
specific

NASA ARK heasarc.gsfc.nasa.
gov/ark/user/logout.html

Astrophysics Research Knowledgebase

NASA SBIR/STTR http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.
gov/SBIR/SBIR.html

NASA NSSC (NASA Shared Services
Center) (grant status search)

http://www.nssc.nasa.gov/ No No login required No Yes No No If you have been awarded a NASA Grant, you can
use the NASA Grants Status Search to check the
status of your funding. NASA employees use the
Grants Status Search to see where a Grant is in
the process from receipt of the Grant at the NASA
Shared Services Center to making funds available
to the Grantee.

NASA eNTRe for new
technology reporting

NASA electronic New Technology
Reporting: https://webentre.nasa.
gov/login.cfm

This website has been set up to help NASA
employees and parties under NASA funding
agreements (i.e., contracts, grants, cooperative
agreements, and subcontractors there under) to
report new technology information directly, via a
secure Internet connection, to NASA.

StSci - Space Science
Telescope

Space Telescope Grants
Management System (STGMS)

PI registered by
OR

Yes Username & password are person
specific

http://gms.stsci.edu/index.jsp OR staff must also
register

Email: gms_mail@stsci.edu &
help@stsci.edu
Phn: 410-338-4200 or 1082

NEA - National Endowment for the Arts
National Endowment for the
Arts

Using Grants.gov

NEH - National Endowment for the Humanities
National Endowment for the
Humanities

Using Grants.gov Proposal Prep

NEH  grant management system -
eGMS: http://www.neh.
gov/manage/financialreporting.
html

Award Mgmt

NOAA - National Oceanic & Atmospheric Admin
National Oceanic &
Atmospheric Admin

https://grantsonline.rdc.noaa.
gov/flows/home/Login/LoginController.jpf

Yes each has own Need to update password every 90 days.  If you
forget your password or don't update withing the
90 days you are lockedout of system and have to
call the help desk to reset your password.

NRO – see AFOSR

NON-FEDERAL

ProposalCentral (RAMS)
ProposalCentral (RAMS) proposalCENTRAL (RAMS) https:

//proposalcentral.altum.com/
PI registers self Yes Central submission site used for many

foundations, etc

OR also registers

Aetna Foundation
Aetna Foundation CyberGrants http://www.cybergrants.

com/pls/cybergrants/ao_login.
login?
x_gm_id=1888&x_proposal_type_id=3423

Yes DR, DSA Yes No No No

Alzheimer’s Assn
Alzheimer’s Assn proposalCENTRAL   https:

//proposalcentral.altum.com/
Self registration Yes Username & password are person

specific

ACS
American Cancer Society proposalCENTRAL   https:

//proposalcentral.altum.com/
Self registration Yes Username & password are person

specific

American Chemical Society

American Chemical
Society - Petroleum
Research Fund

e-submission http://portal.acs.
org/portal/acs/corg/content?
_nfpb=true&_pageLabel=PP_SUPERARTICLE&node_id=1251&use_sec=false&sec_url_var=region1&__uuid=3980ea39-512a-4429-bccb-99b10aafa52a

Yes No No No

ACLS –American Council of Learned Societies
Fellowships http://ofa.acls.org/ PI registers PI submits Yes

American  Educational Research Association
American  Educational
Research Association

AERA Grants Program http://www.logiforms.
com/formdata/user_forms/7993_9562493/63237/

No PI Yes No No No

American Health Assistance
Foundation

https://www.grantrequest.
com/SID_746/

PI registers PI submits
electronic copy;
IO must sign
signature page

Yes Research Supported:  Alzheimer’s Disease
Research, Macular Degeneration Research,
National Glaucoma Research

AHA - American Heart Association
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American Heart Association Grants@Heart Yes PI, DSA, SP, RA PI registers self OR review but PI
submits

Yes Yes No (?) No Must use Microsoft Explorer and not Firefox

http://research.americanheart.
org/

OR also registers Institution roles:  Grants Officer  = Signing
Official; Fiscal Officer = Business officer

Awards Administration https://home.heart.
org/OLAwardsAdmin/

Yes No Yes No No

ALA - American Lung Assn
American Lung Assn proposalCENTRAL  https:

//proposalcentral.altum.com/
Self registration Yes Username & Password: per individual

Arthritis Fdn
Arthritis Fdn proposalCENTRAL  https:

//proposalcentral.altum.com/
Self registration Yes Username & Password: per individual

Association of Performing Arts Presenters

Association of
Performing Arts
Presenters

grant request system http://www.apapconference.
org/you-have-logged-out-of-the-
grant-request-system.html

No PI Yes No No No

Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation
Bill and Melinda Gates
Foundation

Grand Challenges
Explorations

https://gce.gatesfoundation.
org/_layouts/GCE/Pages/login.
aspx

No PIs Yes No No No

BARD - Binational Agricultural Research and Development Fund
Binational Agricultural
Research and Development
Fund (BARD)

http://www.bard-isus.com/

researchers from your institution
will submit proposals to BARD, the
Research Authority will receive an
e-mail notice, notifying them of
the process of the Authorization.
It is not a registration process but
you will be given a Password and
Username to enter our website,
and then you will be able to view
and review the proposals
submitted under your institution.
Then you will need to Authorize
these proposals and send me the
printed Authorization page.

Boeing Inc.
Boeing Inc. BEST (Boeing

Enterprise Supplier
Tool)

https://bpn.boeing.com Yes SP No No Yes No

Boeing Inc. EPIC (Electronic
Procurement
information Center)

https://bpn.boeing.com Yes SP Yes No No No

Booz Allen Hamilton
Booz Allen Hamilton eContracting Portal https://eContracting.bah.

com/index.html
No No Yes No No

CRPF - Cancer Research & Prevention Fdn
Cancer Research & Prevention
Fdn

proposalCENTRAL   https:
//proposalcentral.altum.com/

Self registration Yes Username & Password: per individual

Center for Advanced Energy Studies
Center for Advanced
Energy Studies

CAES https://inlportal.inl.
gov/portal/server.pt?
open=512&objID=281&mode=2

No PI, DSA, Yes ? ? No

Chandra Remote Proposal Submission
Chandra Remote
Proposal Submission

RPS http://cxc.harvard.edu/cgi-
bin/RPS/Chandra/RPS.pl

No Yes No No No

Common Grant Application (multiple sponsors)
Common Grant
Application (multiple
sponsors)

Common Grant
Application

http://www.
commongrantapplication.com/

Yes PI, DSA Yes No No no

Corporation for National & Community Service
Corporation for National
& Community Service

eGrants https://egrants.cns.
gov/espan/main/login.jsp

Yes Yes Yes Yes No

Coulter Foundation (Wallace)
Coulter Foundation
(Wallace)

Coulter Foundation www.whcf.org No PI Yes No No No

Council on Library and Information Resources
Council on Library and
Information Resources

CLIR http://www.clir.
org/hiddencollections/index.html

No PI Yes No No No

CIES - Council for the International Exchange of Scholars
Council for the International
Exchange of Scholars

http://www.cies.
org/us_scholars/us_awards/Application.htm

Self registration Yes

CIES Grantees http://www.cies.
org/grantees_login/

Dow Jones Newspaper Fund, Inc
Dow Jones Newspaper
Fund, Inc

newspaperfund https://www.newspaperfund.
org/Login/login.aspx

No PI Yes No No No

Educasue
Educause http://www.educause.edu/ EDUCAUSE is a nonprofit association whose

mission is to advance higher education by
promoting the intelligent use of information
technology.

ECAS - European Commission Authentication Service for fp7 Programme
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ECAS - European Commission
Authentication Service for fp7
Programme

http://ec.europa.
eu/research/participants/portal/appmanager/participants/portal

CORDIS http://cordis.europa.
eu/search/index.cfm?fuseaction=

No SP No No No No

Exostar
Exostar https://portal.exostar.com Exostar was created to leverage the power of the

Internet to improve the ability for companies to
work together more efficiently and with lower risk.
Exostar was originally founded in 2000 to support
the complex supply chain and security
requirements of the global aerospace and defense
industry.

Login and Training:  www.
myexostar.com/welcome.aspx

Ford Foundation
Ford Foundation https://grants.fordfound.org

Foundational Questions in Physics & Cosmology
Foundational Questions
in Physics & Cosmology

FQXI Grants http://fqxi.org/large-grants/full-
application.

No Yes No No No

Gates Fdn – NIH Global Health

Gates Fdn – NIH Global
Health Grand Challenge
Program

https://www.grantrequest.
com/SID_355?
SA=SNA&FID=35004

Self registration

PIs must submit a Letter of
Inquiry (LOI) and be invited be
submit a full proposal

Grant, W.T. Foundation
Grant, W.T. Foundation on-line grant

submission
www.wtgrantfoundation.org/info-
url_nocat3530/info-url_nocat.htm

No PI, DSA Yes No No No

Hewlett Packard
Hewlett Packard www.hp.com/go/hpteach No PI, RC (no approvals

req'd)
Yes No No No

Honda Foundation
Honda Foundation on-line grant

submission
http://corporate.honda.
com/america/philanthropy.aspx?
id=ahf

No Yes

HHMI
Howard Hughes Medical
Institute

CompetitionCentral Yes By invitation only…invitation letter
gives PIN and password to enter
system

http://www.hhmi.
org/grants/competitioncentral
Phn: 877-249-9932
Email: ICSSupport@arlgroup.com
NOTE: HARD COPIES OF
PROPOSAL ARE ALSO TO BE
SUBMITTED IN ADDITION TO
ELECTRONIC VERSION

HHMI GrantsCentral http://grantscentral.hhmi.
org/psp/grprod/?
cmd=login&languageCd=ENG/

Yes

IBM procurement
IBM procurement https://www-01.ibm.com/cgi-

bin/db2www/procurement/esi/main.d2w/overview?SPLNCD=enUSN
Supply portal

Institute of Education
Sciences
Institute of Education
Sciences

ies hhtps://ies.contellagroup.com/cgi-
bin/login.cfm

No PI, DSA Yes No No No

Komen Grants Management System (KGMS)
Komen Grants Management
System (KGMS)

https://research.
komengrantsaccess.org/

Jane Coffins Child Memorial Fund
Jane Coffins Child Memorial
Fund

http://www.jccfund.org/

Lockheed Martin
Lockheed Martin SupplierNet https://suppliernet.external.lmco.

com/suppliernet/security/login_ext.cfm

MetLife Foundation
MetLife Foundation meet the composer http://mtconline.org Yes SP Yes ? ? No

National Academies
National Academies The National Academies

Keck Futures Initiative
htt[s://keck futures.org No SP No Yes No No

National Center for Preservation Technology & Training
National Center for
Preservation
Technology & Training

PTT Grant Proposal http://www.ncptt.nps.gov/ No Anyone Yes No No No

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation
National Fish and
Wildlife Foundation

Easygrants http://nfwf.org/easygrants No PI Yes Yes Yes

National Foreign Language Center
National Foreign
Language Center

Startalk http://startalk.umd.edu/proposals No PI/DSA Yes No No No
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National Warheads and Energetics Consortium
National Warheads and
Energetics Consortium

NWEC http:.//www.nwed-dotc.org/login.
html

No No No No No

National Writing Project
National Writing Project NWPi https://www.nwp.

org/cs/public/login
No PI Yes No No No

NCIIA
NCIIA NCIIA http://apps.nciia.org No PI Yes No No No

Northrop Grumman
Northrop Grumman OASIS Yes ? Yes ? ?

NorthEast Sun Grant System
NorthEast Sun Grant System https://webnibus.

org/sungrant/northeast/logn/logn_login.php
Cornell University Northeast Sun Grant Initiative

Pork.org
Pork.org http://www.pork.

org/PorkScience/RFPs.aspx
Each year the National Pork Board solicits
research proposals dealing with pork production
(environment, swine health) and pork products
(quality, safety & nutrition).

Power Advocate

Power Advocate Power Advocate www.hpoweradvocate.com Yes PI Yes no no no

Qatar National Research Foundation
Qatar National Research
Foundation

https://www.qnrfsubmission.
info/prog/login.aspx

NO PI Yes No No No

http://www.qnrf.org/

Samsung Technologies America
Samsung Technologies
America

https://samsungwireless.
com/VMSPlus/1.aspx

Corporation for National and Community Service
Corporation for National and
Community Service

https://egrants.cns.
gov/espan/main/login.jsp

Yes

Robert Wood Johnson
Foundation

Grantmaking Online http://grantmaking.rwjf.
org/common/login.jsp?
program=ncin

No PI Yes No No No

Semiconductor
Research Corporation

SRC https://www.src.
org/_mem_bin/securelogin.asp

No PI Yes ? ? ?

Veeco Veeco Vendor Site http://vendor.veeco.com/vendor/

State programs
Indiana

21st Century Research &
Technology Fund (Indiana
only)

https://www.21fund.
org/fawa/default.asp?
SessionID=363116987

Self registration

Phn: (317) 234-1624   Email:
kstreepy@21fund.org

Maryland
eMaryland Marketplace https://ebidmarketplace.com/ eMaryland M@rketplace combines interactive

bidding with catalog purchasing in an efficient and
effective manner while maintaining strict security,
business controls, and fiduciary accountability for
our agencies and suppliers.

Maryland Industrial
Partnerships - MIPS Track

https://www.mipstrack.umd.
edu/default.aspx

Maryland TEDCO Funds http://www.tedcofunds.org/portal.
asp

California
UC Discovery Website https://proposalcentral.altum.

com/

Florida
State of Florida myfloridamarketplace https://vendor.

myfloridamarketplace.com
Yes SP, RC, PI No Yes No No

Pennsylvania
DCNR (Pennsylvania) eGrants https://www.grants.dcnr.state.pa.

us/Help.aspx
No PI Yes No No No

Pennsylvania
Department of
Education

eGrants http://egrants.ed.state.pa.us/ Yes SP, DSA Yes No No No

Pennsylvania Historical
and Museum
Commission

eGrant http://www.artsnet.
org/phmc/egrant.htm

No SP, PI Yes No No No

Pennsylvania Council on
Crime and Delinquency

https://www.pccdegrants.state.
pa.us

Yes SP Yes No No No

Pennsylvania
Department of
Community and
Economic Development

Single Application for
Assistance

www.esa.dced.state.pa.us No PI, DSA Yes No No No

Pennsylvania Ed-HUB Ed-hub Yes ABLE grantees Not at this time No No No
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PA NanoMaterials
Commercialization
Center

PA NanoMaterials
Commercialization
Center

http://www.pananocenter.
org/login.aspx

No anyone No No No No

Pennsylvania  Supplier
Portal Website

PA Supplier Portal https://www.pasupplierportal.
state.pa.us/irj/portal/anonymous/ 

Yes Yes No ? No

PennVest (PA
Infastructure
Investment Authority)

PENNVEST https://www.pennvestportal.state.
pa.us/pvloginportal/login.aspx

Yes SP, DSA Yes
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